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August 15, 2025

Jeff Brown, CCM

General Manager

The Sanctuary Golf Club, Inc.
2801 Wulfert Road

Sanibel Island, FL 33957

Dear Mr. Brown,

As approved by the Sanibel City Council, a mutually beneficial arrangement between the
Recreation Center and The Sanctuary Golf Club was approved in 2008, with the provisions of
the arrangement listed below. From your recent correspondence with Recreation Director,
Andrea Miller, it is felt that this arrangement benefited both the Sanibel Recreation Center
participants and the Sanctuary Golf Club employees and family members. The provisions in
this arrangement are listed as follows:

e The Sanctuary Golf Club will provide summer golf lessons, taught by the Sanctuary’s
Director of Golf or designated Sanctuary Golf staff, to approximately 20 summer youth
program participants consisting of a one-hour lesson, once each week, for an 8 week-
period. The retail value of these donated services is $1,000/session, $8,000 for the
eight-week period.

e The Sanctuary Golf Club will donate $1,000 in cash to the Sanibel Recreation Center
payable on November 1stannually.

e In consideration of the services and contributions set forth above, the employees of
the Sanctuary Golf Club will have membership privileges at the Sanibel Recreation
Center for a period not to exceed one year from each employee’s application approval.
This membership is for individual employees only. If the employee chooses to
upgrade to a family membership, the additional cost between the individual rate and
the family rate in effect at the time will be paid by the employee. The total cost of
memberships shall not exceed a total of $9,000 (annual resident individual
membership = $220/each and annual non-resident individual membership =
$275/each).

This renewal agreement will be effective on the terms and conditions set forth above from
October 1, 2025 for a period of two years (although employee membership will extend one
year from application approval as noted above). The City appreciates the efforts of The
Sanctuary Golf Club, Inc. to provide wellness benefits to its employees through the Sanibel
Recreation Center.

Sincerely,

Dana Souza
City Manager

cc: John Agnew, City Attorney
Andrea Miller, Recreation Director
Scotty Lynn Kelly, City Clerk



